
 

 

                            City Council Memorandum 

To:  Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members 
From:  Ryan Stempski – Public Works Director/City Engineer 
Date:   May 15, 2023 
Item:   Water Service Repair Assessment Request – 1218 East 3rd Street 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED 

Enclosed for Council approval is a request from Michael Frank for the City to pay the cost to repair the water 
service line at his property located at 1218 East 3rd Street and to assess the costs back to the property.   The 
cost of the work in this case was $5,500. 
 
BACKGROUND 

The City Attorney has prepared an agreement and waiver of assessment appeal detailing out the conditions 
and terms of the assessment and protecting the City from an assessment appeal. 
 
The Council is requested to approve Mr. Frank’s request for the City to fund the water service repair and 
assess the cost back to the property under the condition that he first enters into an assessment agreement 
with the City. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 Resident Request 
 Assessment Agreement 
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    Bauer Services of Welch, LLC
           Aaron Bauer
       26469 130th Ave DATE: April 26, 2023

     Welch, MN 55089 FOR: Michael Frank

        651-246-9153 INVOICE# 04262023-4044

    bauerservices@hotmail.com

               Michael Frank
               1218 East 3rd
         Hastings, MN 55033
Attn: Joe Spagnoletti
651-480-6185
jspagnoletti@hastingsmn.gov

AMOUNT
Replace water service from curbstop to meter at 1218 East 3rd St.

~ Material and Labor $5,500.00

Total due $5,500.00

Thank You For Your Business!
Please make check payable to Bauer Services.
Please feel free to contact Aaron Bauer with any questions regarding this invoice
at 651-246-9153 or at bauerservices@hotmail.com.

    DESCRIPTION
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